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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

BOARD AGENDA MEMO 
 
 

MEETING DATE: February 11, 2025 
 
TO: Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM: Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board 
 
SUBJECT: Adopt the Local Rules of the Nevada County Assessment Appeals 

Board 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Local Rules of the County of Nevada Assessment 
Appeals Board. 
 
FUNDING: N/A 
 
BACKGROUND:  
 
Article XIII, Section 16 of the California Constitution provides a county Board of 
Supervisors with the authority to adopt Local Rules relating to noticing and other 
procedures required to facilitate the work of a county’s assessment appeals board. The 
Nevada County Board of Supervisors last adopted the Assessment Appeals Board 
Local Rules pursuant to this constitutional authority on December 15, 2020. 
 
These amendments include general clean-up language and clarifications of the rules. 
All changes are noted in the attached, red-lined version of the Local Rules. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Item Initiated:   Claire Swanson, Deputy Clerk to the Board 
Approved:   Jeffrey Thorsby, Chief of Staff/Clerk of the Board 
Submittal Date:  January 13, 2025 


